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November 21, 2024 

Ms. Stephanie Casella 
City of Portsmouth 
1 Junkins Ave 
Portsmouth, NH 03801 

Re: 1001 Islington Street 

Dear Stephanie: 

Please find the following attachments: 
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1) Letter offering permission of representation by CSNH

2) Photos of existing exterior and interior of proposed space

3) 

4) 

5) 

Locus map

Zoning map 

Plans supporting existing conditions and proposed changes 

6) Estimate of scope of work and costing

We are asking for a special exception to increase the usable sf of the unoccupied space. 

The original space that Form Fitness was approved for was 2000sf of which these occupy 1440sf with 
the yoga room it would add 960sf leaving a deficit of 400sf. 

10-232-20 Special exception requirements

10-232-21 This property is currently a fitness center and the exception only adds 400 additional sf to
existing space

10-232-22 This exception will not cause any hazardous situations to any abutting property owners as it
is only internal renovation of existing space

10-232-23 This exception will not have any negative affect on abutting property value as the exception
is for an extension of current use of property

10-232-24 There will not be any additional traffic as this space will be for existing customers that
frequent the existing space currently

10-232-25 There will be not impact on storm water run off as the exterior nor site will change
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